Hi David,

Re: Private Plan Change Request (Ref: PC0003/23) — Coniston Park Ltd — Infrastructure assessment
RFI

As discussed, we have reviewed what was considered/stated in our infrastructure design/servicing
report and how this relates to the questions asked from Council in the RFI. Please see below a
summary of Selwyn’s findings which can be used as a response to the RFI:

RFI Question:

Our Response:
Following further assessment on three water services capacity from the effects arising from the
density of development that would be enabled through the Residential C zoning.

WATER:

The water network in the development was designed to meet fire-fighting demand. This has been
modelled with Council network able to maintain 300kPa at Farm Road watermain. As long as there is
more than 300kPA at Farm Road, there is sufficient capacity to enable further density within the
development. In the Infrastructure Servicing Report page 14, it mentioned potential further
improvement to the water capacity, resilience and security of supply within the development for
Council consideration for the watermain extension in North of Racecourse Road.

WASTEWATER:

In the Infrastructure Servicing Report page 18 Table 13 — Pipe Flow and Capacity, the table
demonstrates the wastewater pipes in the network have plenty of capacity to allow for further
density within the development. It is understood that the Council DN300 sewermain pipe that was



installed along Farm Road will also have sufficient capacity to collect and convey the wastewater
from the development.

STORMWATER:
In the Infrastructure Servicing Report page 25 and 26, the weighted runoff coefficient ‘C’ value,
used for sizing the soakage basin is C=0.664 for western soakage basin and C=0.662 for eastern
soakage basin (i.e. therefore modelling assumes approx. 66% imperviousness from the residential
land). In accordance to Ashburton District Plan Section 4.9.2 Building coverage are shown below:
e Residential B—45%
e Residential C—35%
e Residential D-15%

The runoff coefficient that was applied in our servicing assessment is still larger than the building
coverage even if say +20% hardstand was added (e.g. Res C = 35% max building coverage, plus 20%
hardstand = total of 55% impervious coverage which is less than 66% or C value of 0.66). It is
important to note that even if the larger lots were to be subdivided, the building coverage will still
need to comply with the District Plan, and therefore the C value governed by the Res C zone will still
remain the same and manage runoff as anticipated. Therefore, the calculation demonstrated in the
Infrastructure Servicing Report having a higher runoff coefficient than the Ashburton District Plan
Building Coverage for the Res C zone being applied for, has provided sufficient capacity assessment
to allow further density within the development than that shown on the proposed outline plan (i.e.
to at least the density anticipated by the Res C zone).

Regards,

SELWYN CHANG / Senior Civil Engineer / selwyn@do.nz / BEng(Civil), CMEngNZ, CPEng

| trust this is all you need as a response, however if there is anything more, just get back to us.

Kind regards,

GLEN MCLACHLAN / Director / glen@do.nz / Licensed Surveyor, BSurv(Hons), MS+SNZ
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